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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO. (SAPNA) <info@iec-indulge.com>
19 July 2024 17:17

Ramendra Singh

Herambraj Sonawane; shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in

RE: Qtn required for Equipment

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Greeting of the day.

As per our telephonic discussion, Please find below our best price of your required items :-

e Sirman Potato Peeler Model : PPJ20SC @ 1,70,000/- each (Ready Stock Subject to our prior sale)

+ GST + Packing + Freight Extra as actual.

Waiting for your valuable order.

If you need any clarification, feel free to contact us.

Thanks & Best Regards
SAPNA

INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.
K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Opp. Ramlila Ground

Azadpur, New Delhi-110033

Mobile : 9319898849

Tel. No. +91-11-71859925 / 71571159

Website:-www.iec-indulge.com

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 19 July 2024 17:09

To: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN <info@iec-indulge.com>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>;
shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in

Subject: Qtn required for Equipment

Dear Partners,

Kindly share the below items qtn as per given below detail

1.Robo coupe Hand Blender MP 800 Turbo Qty-1



2.EAZYCOOK SPIRAL MATCHIN 20L dough mixer Qty-1
3.Potato peeler 25kg Qty-1

Kindly share the delivery charges also
Delivery address : Mumbai Airport
Thanks & Regards-

Ramendra
9999118677



